QANTAS

23 January 2013

Ms Marlene Tucker

A/g Executive Director

International Air Services Commission
GPO Box 630

Canberra ACT 2601

Dear Ms Tycker NSNS ¢
Amendment to Request for Renewal — Thailand

On 3 September 2012, Qantas requested renewal of Determination [2007] IASC 107
which allocates seven third party code share services per week on the Thailand route.

As part of the renewal, Qantas seeks a variation to add conditions enabling the
capacity allocated to be utilised to provide services jointly with Emirates.

The variation is requested for the duration of the determination
We would be pleased to provide any further information the Commission may require.

Yours sincerely

GO

Tony Wheeleéns
Executive Manager
Government and International Relations
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